


Dated at Rockville, Maryland, this l4th day of February

1992 .
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FOR THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Orional signed by

Anthony T. Gedy, Chief

Policy Development and Technical
Support Branch

Program Management, Policy Development
and Analysis Staff

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Docket No. 50-446A

MEMORANDUM FOR: David L. Meyer, Chief

Rules and Procedures Branch
Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

FROM: Anthony T. Gody, Chief
Policy Development and Technical
Support Branch

Program Management, Policy Development
and Analysis Staff

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: FEDERAL REGISTER NOTICE

One signed original and five copies of a i notice
identified as follows are enclosed for your transmittal to the
Office of the Federal Register for filing and publication as soon

as possible,
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
ROCKET NO. $0-446A
IEXAS UJILITIES ELECTRIC COMPANY

LIME FOR PUBLIC COMMENT

Thank you for your assistance.

Program‘\Management, Poli
and Analysis Staff
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Development

Enclosures:
As stated



